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File No.: 04-1000-20-2024-529 
 
 
November 27, 2024 
 
 

 
Dear  
 
Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection 

of Privacy Act (the “Act”) 
 
I am responding to your request of August 21, 2024 under the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act for: 
 

Record of the FWC26 secretariat lead’s (Jessie Adcock’s) correspondence to and 
from Costco. Date range: June 1, 2024 to August 20, 2024. 

 
All responsive records are attached. Some information in the records has been severed 
(blacked out) under s.15(1)(l) of the Act. You can read or download this section here: 
http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws_new/document/ID/freeside/96165_00. 
 
Under Part 5 of the Act, you may ask the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review any 
matter related to the City’s response to your FOI request by writing to: Office of the Information 
& Privacy Commissioner, info@oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629.  
 
If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with:  1) the request number 
(2024-529);  2) a copy of this letter;  3) a copy of your original request; and  4) detailed reasons 
why you are seeking the review. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[Signed by Cobi Falconer] 
 
 
Cobi Falconer, MAS, MLIS, CIPP/C 
Director, Access to Information & Privacy 
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If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as 
soon as possible. You may also contact 3-1-1 (604-873-7000) if you require accommodation or 
do not have access to email.  
 
 
Encl. (Response Package) 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Adcock, Jessie 

Scott Ayton; WSS2 MGR3Admin 

Geelhoed, Taunya; Plant , Sherwood; Chan, Michelle 

RE: FWC26 Introduction with Costco Vancouver Downtown 

Friday, June 14, 2024 1:57:04 PM 
image001.png 

Hi Scott - no worries, we wil l look for another time. 

Our primary objective is to open up a conversation around the impacts to roads etc.. .around Costco 

and BC Place during the FIFA World Cup event period in Vancouver as soon as we can so that we can 

work together in the months leading up to the event to minimize disruption to your suppliers, staff 

and customers. 

Looking forward to connecting as and when it is convenient. 

Best, 

Jessie 

Jessie Adcock (she I her) 

FIFA Wor ld Cup 26 Vancouver™ Host Committee and Secretariat Lead 

City of Vancouver 

t: 604-606-2748 I m: .15(1)(1) 

YaornuverFWC26 ca 

I jessie adrnrk@vaom ,ver ca 

he City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of t he xwma8kwayam 

(Musqueam), S~wl.(wu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwatai (Tslei l-Waututh) Nations. 

From: Scott Ayton <w552mgr@costco.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 11:02 AM 

To: Adcock, Jessie <Jessie.Adcock@vancouver.ca>; W552 MGR3Admin <w552mgr3@costco.com> 

Cc: Geel hoed, Taunya <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>; Plant, Sherwood 

<Sherwood.Plant@vancouver.ca>; Chan, M ichelle <Michelle.Chan2@vancouver.ca> 

Subject: Re: FWC26 Introduction with Costco Vancouver Downtown 

City of Vancouver Warning - This message is from an external sender 

Do not click on links or open attachments unless you were expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

I Report Suspicious I 

Our apologies. I was unable to attend so my Assistant Heather was going to. However we had a 

surprise visit from an auditor from our head office and she needed to be w ith them .. .Scott 
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On Wed, Jun 12, 2024 at 10:11 AM Adcock, Jessie <Jessie.Adcock@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Hi Scott,
 
The team and I were hoping to catch up with you this morning but I am guessing we had a
scheduling miscommunication.
 
We dropped the Teams call at ten minutes past.
 
@Chan, Michelle – could you kindly set up a reschedule?
 
Thanks,
Jessie
 

  

  

  
Jessie Adcock (she / her) 
FIFA World Cup 26 Vancouver™ Host Committee and Secretariat Lead
  
City of Vancouver 
t: 604-606-2748 | m:  | jessie.adcock@vancouver.ca      
  
VancouverFWC26.ca   

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the
xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam), Sḵwx̱wú7mesh (Squamish), and səlilwətaɬ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.

 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Adcock, Jessie <Jessie.Adcock@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 12:08 PM
To: Adcock, Jessie; Scott Ayton <w552mgr@costco.com>; Geelhoed, Taunya; Plant, Sherwood
Subject: FWC26 Introduction with Costco Vancouver Downtown
When: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
Introduction meeting regarding the FIFA World Cup in Vancouver and the possible impacts on the
Costco Downtown location on Expo Blvd between April and July 2026.
 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 
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Passcode:

Dial-in by phone
+1 604-665-6000,  Canada, Vancouver
Find a local number
Phone conference ID:

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

Personal Information collected via MS365 Teams Mtgs will be used by the
City of Vancouver for managing mtg attendance and collaboration under the authority of s.26(c) of
FIPPA. Questions may be emailed to the Director, ATIP, privacy@vancouver.ca
________________________________________________________________________________

 

City of Vancouver - FOI 2024-529 - Page 3 of 3

s.15(1)(l)

s.15(1)(l)

s.15(1)(l)-




